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be moved with the family. He reached
home the followhi!; Fol>rnary, to liiiil

that his faithful wife had made all

necessary prcpaiatioii.s. During tliis

journey home, lie encountered some
serious difficulties in fording sitreams,

and amonj; wolves, but was providen-
tially preserved from the violence of
eitlier. In June, 1880, he put tlie ma-
terial for tlio house into the boat, witli

two families beside his own; descended
French Creek and the Alleghany Uiver
to Pittsburg. There he tied to a steam-
boat, and was towed to St. Louis.
Then he tied to anotlier steamer, and
was towed to Prairie du (Jliien, nine-
teen hundred .and fifty miles by water
from Meadville. He re.iched his des-
tination .July 10, 183(1. Owing to the
pressing w.ints of the district, tlie liouse
was noif erected until tlie next spring.
He wiv* th(! first Metliodist preacher wlu)
ever set foot on the soil north of the
Wisconsin Uiver. In 18:!9 he was com-
pelled to resign his ministerial labors
because of ill health. Being now witli-

out income, he accepted several offices

of low grade, and, being desirous to

attend to matters in court, he was
admitted to the bar on the ground of

his former law-reading, and practised

for ten years. In 1840 he was elected
to tlie Territorial legislature. In 1842
he was appointed Indian agent at La
Pointe in Lake Superior. In 1840 his

wife, two daughters, and son-in-law
died. In 1850 lie was a candidate for
the circuit judgesliip, but was defealed
by those who guarded tlie rum-traffic

lie returned to the ministry, and was
appointed at Mineral Point. In IS.j

!

he was made presiding eldi'r of Praiiie

du Chien district, wliich included an
extensive territory. Under his admin-
istration, it was made to flourish, and
bear precious fruit, and, .at the close of

)iis term of service, was divided into two
districts. In 185(1 lie, with m.any oth-
ers, invested largely in railroad stock,

being deceived bv false reiiresentations,

and lost all tliey h.a<l. In 1802 '.e was
made chaplain in the army; \. cut as

far as Kentucky, where he was taken
ill, and was compidled to resign his

position. In 18(17, having partially re-

covered, lie was made ellcctive in the
ministry, and was made presiding eUh'r
of a district, but was snbseipiently
twice re-apppolnted to other districts.

At the close of his four-years' service,

lie was compelled to retire on account
of ill health.
During his ministry, lie has been

sixteen years a presiding elder, and a

delegate to tlio General Conference
four times; has written mucli for both
religious and secular journals ; assisted

ill building .about tliirty cliurches; has
been instrumental in saving many
souls; has preached thousands of ser-

mons; and now, in liis eiglity-third

year, can look back over sixty years of
honest endeavors to serve God "witli
a perfect lieart and a willing mind,"
having no regrets, except that he has
not done more good, and lived more
holy; and is now waiting tlie call of
his divine Master to a better and hap-
pier clime.

J/rs. Emma JirunKon.— She was
born in Fairfield, near Bridgcpoi't,

Conn., Jan. 21, 1701. Uer maiden
name was Burr. Slie w.os a distant
relative of Aaron Burr. Slie was mar-
ried to Alfred Hrunson in August. 1811,

and emigrated with her husliand to

Trunibuil County, Ohio, in 1818. Her
husband becoming a Metliodist min-
ister in 181;i, slie was m.ade subject to

freiiuent removals, and shared with
him the toils and the privations of his

life. During her married life, slie re-

sided in Painesville, Voungstown, and
Hubbard, in Ohio, Detroit in Micliigan,
Alleghany City and Meadville, Peuii.,

and Piaii-ic du Cliion, Wis. In 18;l(J

she removed to tiie last-named place.

.She died in that village, in 1810, at
the age of *;fly-five. Slio was the
mother of eight eliildien, all of whom
attained their majority. Jlrs. Brunson
was an intelligent, motlierly woman,
inw, who synipatliizod deejily with the
afflicted. She often invited to her
house young men wlio were sick, and
away from their own lioine, and nursed
tlii'in with a motiier's care. By hur
alfectiouate kindess and attention, she
obtained the cognomen of "Mother
Brunson." She was universally re-

spected and beloved by all who were
acquainted wiiii her. F(Uir of her
children are still living. Judge Ira B.
Brunson is tlio only one residing In

this State. One of her daughters, the
wile of the late Thomas P. Burnet,
dieil the s.amo day that her liusband
died, and three weelis after her niolh-
er's death.
Oni.ANDO W. WiCiiiT. A.M.. M.D.—

He was bom in Centreville, Alleghany
County, N.y., l<Vb. 10. 1824. His
father was a native of New Kngland,
and a descendant of Thomas Wight,
wlio emigrated fiiun the Isle of Wight
in 1037, and settled at Dedliam, Mass.
His mother was a Van Hureii, an<l was
related to the ex-presldont. When a


